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Robert W. Lawler
Vice President

h Inryco

February 14, 1985

Gary G. Zech, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: Inryco - Miscellaneous
Farley Nuclear Plant - Alabama Power

Dear Mr. Zech:

In response to your letter of February 4, 1985 please be
advised that Inryco, Inc. has furnished the 170 Wire Sys-
tem on Units 1 and 2 of the Joseph Farley Nuclear Power
Plant in addition to the following other plants:

GPU - Three Mile Island - Unit 1
TVA - Bellefonte - Units 1 and 2
SCE & G - V. C. Summer - Unit 1

Units 1 and 2CECO - Byron -

CECO - Braidwood - Units 1 and 2
CPCO - Midland - Units 1 and 2
VE - Callaway - Unit 1
KG & E - Wolf Creek - Unit 1

Inryco also furnished another system on other nuclear pro-
jects.

Sincerely,
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an Inland Steel company


